

Daniel RUIZ GIMÉNEZ

📍 Brisbane, Australia
✉ daniel.ruiz.gimenez@gmail.com
☎ + 61 450 018 576
🌐 www.danielruizgimenez.com

Main Skills

Java 8+ ★★★★★
Oracle/MySQL ★★★★★
REST ★★★★★
SpringBoot ★★★★★
JavaScript ★★★★★
CSS ★★★★★

Other Skills

PL/SQL, PHP, Kotlin
Hibernate, JSP, JSF
Automation and Unit Tests
CD, CI, OOP
Maven, Git, SVN
jQuery, Bootstrap, LESS
JIRA, Confluence, EyeFish

Education

Bachelor of Computer Science
2005-2009 @ UPC (Barcelona, Spain)

Bachelor's final thesis
2008-2009 @ Hochschule Aalen
(Aalen, Germany)

Sun Certified Java Programmer
2011 @ PUE (Barcelona, Spain)

Sun Cert Web Component Developer
2011 @ PUE (Barcelona, Spain)

Profile Summary

Full stack developer with more than 10 years of experience in Java web applications. I have worked in many projects, with different teams and clients successfully achieving high productivity and following best practices. Very professional and motivated.
A very friendly team-oriented developer excited about learning, sharing and always up for new challenges.

Career History

Senior Software Developer – Remote position

Mar 2022 - Current @ Sofico (Sydney, Australia)

Working in a full remote position as a Senior Developer, participated actively maintaining and extending the current application as well as the new application microservices-based. Worked together with people from Belgium, Japan, South Africa, Mexico, etc.

JAVA, MICROSERVICES, HIBERNATE, JUNIT, GITHUB, SQL SERVER, ORACLE, POSTGRESQL

Senior Software Developer

Nov 2021 – Mar 2022 @ Flight Centre (Brisbane, Australia)

Working as a Senior Developer, implement GitLab to GitHub migration scripts, define and implement Automation Testing framework using Page Objects. Work no new features and fixes for the main portal web application.

Java, SpringBoot, Python, Automation Testing, Selenium, REST, GIT

Senior Applications Developer

Oct 2018 – Mar 2021 @ WorkCover Queensland (Brisbane, Australia)

Working as a part of a team of 12 and other teams in the division my main tasks were to develop web and database features to sustain the internal applications that run the company.

Java, JavaScript, CSS, LESS, REST, SpringBoot, Oracle, PL/SQL, Maven, SVN

Senior Software Developer

Jun 2014 – Oct 2018 @ Agrichem (Brisbane, Australia)

Technical leader in charge of the design and development of a new web application for the company. This application would integrate other services to control devices on farms as well as manage tasks, users, nutrition programs, etc.

Java, JavaScript, CSS, LESS, REST, Oracle, PL/SQL, Team City, Maven, SVN

Senior Software Developer

May 2010 – Jan 2014 @ Carver AS (Barcelona, Spain)

Started in the company working as a Developer in several projects for the Catalonian Government in Spain. Promoted to a Senior Developer and taking lead in several projects.

JAVA, HIBERNATE, STRUTS, ORACLE, TOMCAT, JSP, JBOSS, SVN, PHP, MOODLE, MYSQL, SVN

Junior Developer

Sep 2009 – May 2010 @ GFI (Barcelona, Spain)

First job as a Developer, working with Spring. Working on application features for the Catalonian Government.

JAVA, SPRING, STRUTS, HIBERNATE, JAVASCRIPT, JSP, CSS, MAVEN, SVN